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Elaine (LKK Auto)

To: Michael_goh@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: INDEPENDENT REPORT OF SLV 122Z DOA: 31/07/2020

Attachments: LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; LKKPhoto.pdf; Resurvey Photo-1.pdf; Resurvey 

Photo-2.pdf; Resurvey Photo-3.pdf; Resurvey Photo-4.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 

 

Enclose Survey Report of  SLV 122Z. 
 

 

Thank you. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Elaine | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 2:33 PM 

To: Michael_goh@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: INDEPENDENT REPORT OF SLV 122Z DOA: 31/07/2020 

 

Dear Sir, 
 

Please find the attached of above invoice. 
 

For further enquiry, please contact our surveyor, Adrian at 9689 3735 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


